

# **ADDRESS**

UNIT 4 BAUHAUS GRAND OCC 116 ATHOL OAKLANDS ROAD ILLOVO 2196

# PHONE

H: 011 483 33 52 C: 0834197615 W: 011 328 93 67

# **EMAIL**

mer.myron@gmail.com / mmer@fluxmans.com



# PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an admitted attorney of the High Court of South Africa, registered with the South African Law Council. I have right of appearance in the High Court. I am currently practising at Fluxmans Incorporated, one of South Africa's leading law firms, which has consistently remained among the country's top 6 law firms.

My field of expertise include commercial litigation with an emphasis on insolvency and business rescue law. I have assisted on a number of high profile insolvencies, insolvency interrogations and business rescues and have acted for a broad range of clients including business rescue practitioners, liquidators, listed entities, multinational corporations and creditors. I also have a wealth of experience in labour, employment and criminal law.

I hold the following degrees, diploma and post graduate certificate:-

- Bachelor of Arts (BA) (majoring in Law and International Relations) University of the Witwatersrand;
- Bachelor of Laws (LLB) University of the Witwatersrand;
- Post graduate certificate in Business Management Essentials University of the Witwatersrand (with distinction); and
- Post graduate diploma in Business Administration University of the Witwatersrand (with distinction)

Prior to my employ at Fluxmans Incorporated, I worked part time at various organisations. During this period, I gained vast experience in the security industry, criminal investigations, logistics, sales and administration fields; where I held various leadership and managerial positions.

These experiences have given me and continue to give me a degree of insight into the working aspects of business and interpersonal communication at various levels. In addition, they opened my eyes to the plethora of challenges faced by businesses regardless of their size or the industry in which they operate. It moreover has given me a personal goal to serve as a leader, live a balanced life, be successful and apply ethical principles to make a significant difference.

I view myself as being a humanitarian and benefactor, with a personal mission to contribute towards the reduction of poverty, the upliftment of those less fortunate and the safety of others, with an emphasis on promoting understanding of the relationship between humanity and the natural world.

I have been and continue to be extensively involved and contribute to a number of community services and social service organisations. These include *inter alia*:

- The Community Security Organisation (CSO) in a volunteer capacity; and
- The Community Active Patrol (CAP) as a tactical reservist.

I am loyal, committed, dedicated, reliable, responsible and integrate with ease into new environments and situations. I pride myself on professionalism, excellence, competence, honesty, transparency, credibility and integrity; whilst maintaining my core values of being humble and having humility at all times.

Furthermore, I am always eager and willing to learn. I get on well with people, care and respect all.

I am confident that I will add significantly, meaningfully and enthusiastically to any organisation that I am employed by alternatively represent.

PROFILE		
SURNAME	:	MER
FIRST NAMES	:	MYRON SEAN
GENDER	:	MALE
DATE OF BIRTH	:	09 NOVEMBER 1991
AGE	:	29
NATIONALITY	:	SOUTH AFRICAN LITHUANIAN
PASSPORT	:	VALID / CURRENT
DRIVERS LICENSE	:	CODE O8/E

FAMILY	:	FATHER	-	MERVYN MER	-	PROFESSOR OF MEDICINE
		MOTHER	-	AVRIL MER	-	MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST
		BROTHER	-	BRETT MER	-	PHYSIOTHERAPIST (and medical scholar)
		BROTHER	-	JONTY MER	-	BAcc scholar

## **EDUCATION**

•	<b>UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND</b> Post Graduate Diploma in Business Management Administration Passed with distinction
•	<b>UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND</b> Post Graduate Certificate in Business Management Essentials
	Passed with distinction
٠	UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND
	Bachelor of Laws (LLB)
٠	UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND
	Bachelor of Arts (BA)
	Majors in Law and International Relations
•	KING DAVID HIGH SCHOOL LINKSFIELD Student

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- FLUXMANS INCORPORATED Associate | since March 2018
- COMMUNITY ACTIVE PATROL (CAP)
   Reservist | Since March 2018
- COMMUNITY SECURITY ORGANISATION (CSO)
   Volunteer | Since January 2011
- FLUXMANS INCORPORATED Candidate Attorney | January 2016 – February 2018

- COMMUNITY ACTIVE PATROL (CAP)
  - Crime Debriefer & Investigative Assistant | January 2014 December 2015
- MK CONCEPTS
   Johannesburg Liaison | April 2013 December 2013
- PHILLIP SILVER & ASSOCIATES
   Vacation Work Candidate | January 2012 February 2012
- TURN n TENDER (Illovo) Sales Executive | April 2012 – June 2012
- HISENSE
   Promoter | January 2011 December 2011
- CHATZ CELLULAR (Sandton)
   Sales Representative | November 2009 February 2010

# LEADERSHIP POSITIONS HELD

- COMMUNITY ACTIVE PATROL (CAP)
  Head of Reservist Platoon | May 2018 December 2020
- UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND
   Head of Sub-Committee: Law Students Council (LSC) | May 2014 December 2014
- COMMUNITY SECURITY ORGANIZATION
   Mobile Team Leader | January 2016 November 2016
   Central Team Leader | January 2013 November 2014
   Head of Security Team (Operation 'Bravo Alpha 13') | October 2013 December 2013

#### • KING DAVID HIGH SCHOOL LINKSFIELD

Public Relations Representative: Service Committee | January 2010 – November 2010 Head of Service Committee | January 2009 – December 2009 Cricket Captain | January 2008 – April 2010

### **AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS RECEIVED**

- UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND
   Shortlisted for the ICC Mediation Moot Competition held in Paris, France | August 2015
- KING DAVID HIGH SCHOOL LINKSFIELD Honours | Service | 2010
   Full Colours | Athletics | 2010
   Half Colours | Cross Country | 2010
   Half Colours | Cricket | 2010

Trophy | Outstanding contribution to service | 2010 Award for most committed player | Cricket | 2010 Best Technician | Lighting | 2010 Full Colours | Service | 2009 Half Colours | First Aid | 2009 Team badge | Cricket | 2009 Team badge | Cross Country | 2009 Half Colours | Service | 2008 Team badge | Athletics | 2008 Coaches award for outstanding commitment and contribution | Cricket | 2007 Coaches award for outstanding commitment and contribution | Rugby | 2007 Coaches award for outstanding commitment and contribution | Athletics | 2007 Team badge | First Aid | 2006

#### **SKILLS**

- Computer Skills | Extremely proficient with computers, including MS Word, Excel and PowerPoint.
- Communication Skills | Extremely proficient in both written and verbal communication.
- Leadership Ability | Owing to several leadership roles in both community service as well as work related positions.
- Problem Solving | Owing to work experience, my problem-solving skills continue to be honed and developed.
- Teamwork | Owing to various work, university, school and community service roles.

### **INTERESTS**

- CURRENT EVENTS
- ENTREPRENEURSHIP
- LAW
- NETWORKING

- NEWS
- POLITICS
- SECURITY
- START UP'S

### HOBBIES

- DIY
- HEALTH & FITNESS
- WHISKEY & WINE TASTING AND
   COLLECTING
- SPORTS VIEWING
- TRAVELLING
- VOLUNTEERING / CHARITY WORK
- MEMORABILIA COLLECTING

# **ATTACHMENT INDEX**

#### • **REFERENCE LETTER'S**

- Lauren Stamelman | Community Security Organistation | HR Director
- Mark van Jaarsveld | Incident Command and Control Centre | CEO
- Gary Block | King David Linksfield High School | Vice Principal
- David Swartz | Phillip Silver Swartz Inc | Director

#### • ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER'S

- Jevon Greenblatt | Community Security Organisation | Director
- Amir Noy | Community Security Organisation | Director

#### • ATTACHMENTS

- Certified copy of Post Graduate Certificate in Business Administration (University of Witwatersrand)
- Certified copy of Certificate of Certificate to Appear in a High Court of South Africa
- Certified copy of Certificate of Admission as an Attorney of the High Court of South Africa
- Certified copy of Bachelor of Laws Degree (University of Witwatersrand)
- Certified copy of Bachelor of Arts Degree (University of Witwatersrand)
- Certified copy of South African Identification Card
- Certified copy of Lithuanian Identification Card
- Certified copy of South African Driver's License (Code 08/E)